
9/22/2022; Page 1 of 2 

- DRAFT -

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, September 26, 2022 
5:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Eastmont Administration Office 

This meeting will also be broadcast online with participation available via Webex at:   
https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m9010dccfae72ed594c04cb99c3ef7b93 

• When requested, the password is: Eastmont
• If this link does not connect, please check the website for an updated Webex link.

The Eastmont School District is governed by a board of five directors.  The Eastmont Board of Directors sets the direction of 
the District by establishing goals, objectives, and policies to guide the superintendent who supervises all programs and staff. 
The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that the Eastmont School District is adequately financed to meet those goals, 
objectives, and policies; for monitoring the progress of the District; and for evaluating the performance of the superintendent. 
Each board member has a fiduciary role to the District and, as such is responsible for using his or her best judgment in 
conducting the affairs of the District. 
The Board generally meets at 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month at either a school site or the 
Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee. On holidays, or when a conflict occurs, a meeting 
may be held at an alternate time and/or date with proper notification given to the media.   
The complete 2022-23 Board Meeting Schedule is available at www.eastmont206.org under the School Board tab. 

 NOTICE is hereby given that the Eastmont School District No. 206 Board of Directors, 
Douglas County, Washington will hold a regular meeting on Monday, September 26, 2022 
beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the Eastmont Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont 
Avenue, East Wenatchee for the purpose of considering and acting upon the following agenda 
items: 

I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS

III. PUBLIC COMMENT
Comments critical of personnel, students, or volunteers will not be allowed given privacy
concerns. Instead, they will be referred to the Superintendent for further inquiry and possible
action. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person and 10 minutes per topic. The Board asks
those offering comment to recognize that as a K-12 public school system, we are modeling civil
discourse and the democratic process for the youth in our community.

Written comments may be sent by regular mail to Eastmont School District or emailed to
schoolboard@eastmont206.org  For online participation, while chat comments and Question &
Answer will not be enabled during the meeting, a participant can raise their hand during public
comment time.

https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m9010dccfae72ed594c04cb99c3ef7b93
http://www.eastmont206.org/
mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


    

9/22/2022; Page 2 of 2 

- DRAFT - 
 
 
 

IV. BOARD & SUPERINTENDENT INFORMATION 
A. Board News 
B. Superintendent News 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items on the Consent Agenda have been distributed to all board members for study and are 
considered routine. ALL items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a 
member of the board or the superintendent requests that an item be removed and voted on separately.) 

A. Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on September 12, 2022. 
B. Approval of the payment of the bills and/or payroll dated September 26, 2022. 
C. Approval of the Personnel Action Items dated September 27, 2021 including Returning 

Employees. 
D. Approval of the following field trip request: 

1. EHS GEAR UP field trip request. 
E. Approval of a donation from EHS Wildcat Booster Club. 
F. Approval of a donation from GESA Credit Union.  
G. Approval of a donation through the All Kids Bike program. 
H. Approval of the Eastmont Career and Technical Education (CTE) District Wide 

Action Plan. 
 

VI. REPORTS 
A. District Assessment Report — Penny Brown, Assessment & MTSS Coordinator 
B. Summer School Report for Summer 2022 — Spencer Taylor, Executive Director; 

Matt Charlton, Asst. Superintendent; and Jennifer Robichaux, Asst. Principal 
 
VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  FUTURE TOPICS – Previously identified by the Board for further review. 
 

  UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS      
 October 10 Site Visit to Maintenance/Transportation and Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 October 24 Regular Meeting at Eastmont Administration Office at 5:30 p.m. 
 November 14 Site Visit to Kenroy Elementary and Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 December 12 Site Visit to Grant Elementary and Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 

 



   

Draft Minutes for 9/12/22;  Page 1 of 3 

- DRAFT - 

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

September 12, 2022 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
On Monday, September 12, 2022, the regular meeting of the Eastmont School District 
Board of Directors was called to order by Board President Whitney Smith at 5:30 p.m. 
in the Eastmont Administration Office, 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee.   
 
A Webex link was provided on the District’s website for public participation at:  
https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m70f749cbfdf136182bef5c37bdfee6c6 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present: 

Whitney Smith, Board President  
Jason Heinz, Board Director 
Steve Piccirillo, Board Director 
Meaghan Vibbert, Board Director 
Becky Berg, Board Secretary/Superintendent 
Brandy Fields, Superintendent’s Secretary  

 

Excused absence: 
Cindy Wright, Board Vice President 

 

Also Participating In-person and Remote: 
District staff, community members, and one media personnel 

 
APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS 
Superintendent Berg reported the Discussion & Possible Action Agenda Item documents 
were finalized and added to the Board Packet on Friday afternoon.  There were no 
modifications to the Agenda. 
 
MOVED by Director Piccirillo and SECONDED by Director Vibbert to approve the Agenda 
for September 12, 2022 as presented.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
STAFF RECOGNITION 
The Board of Directors recognized the following staff: 

1. Lisa Flores – Migrant State PASS Teacher of the Year  
2. Veronique Paquette – Presidential Award for Excellence in Math and Science in 

Teaching 

https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m70f749cbfdf136182bef5c37bdfee6c6


   

Draft Minutes for 9/12/22;  Page 2 of 3 

- DRAFT - 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Instructions for public comment were provided on the Agenda.  Public Comments could be 
made to the Board in three ways: 1) In-person by signing up; 2) By writing and sending 
regular mail to the Administration Office; and 3) By email to schoolboard@eastmont206.org.  
There was no public comment. 
 
INFORMATION 
A. Board News. 

Director Piccirillo shared he attended last week’s Bond advocacy group meeting and 
appreciated the volunteers, some of them new to the group and some experienced, that 
were participating in these efforts and working together.  Director Vibbert shared she 
also attended this same meeting. 
 

B. Superintendent News. 
Superintendent Berg reported to the Board some recent activities she had participated in 
at several schools.  She also invited the Board to attend upcoming athletic competitions 
and the ribbon cutting ceremony for Clovis Point Elementary’s inclusive playground on 
Monday, September 19, 2022. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of minutes. The Board of Directors approved the minutes from the regular 

meeting held on August 22, 2022. 
B. Payment of bills and/or payroll. The Board of Directors approved the following checks, 

direct deposits, or wire transfers listed on check summaries dated September 12, 2022: 
 Warrant Numbers Total Dollar Amount 

7128258-7128271 and 
900136522-900137374 

 
$6,349,142.05 

7128272-7128295 $1,094,138.54 
7128296-7128296 $370.00 
7128297-7128297 $175.00 
7128298-7128298 $185.00 
7128299-7128299 $370.00 
7128300-7128301 $667.00 
7128302-7128322 $11,840.04 
7128323-7128323 $555.00 
7128324-7128324 $185.00 
7128325-7128531 $794,181.19 
202200001-202200001 $4,604.38 

 
C. Approval of personnel action. The Board of Directors approved the Personnel Action 

Items dated September 12, 2022. 
D. Approval of donation. The Board of Directors approved the donation form the EHS 

Wildcat Booster Club. 
 

mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


   

Draft Minutes for 9/12/22;  Page 3 of 3 

- DRAFT - 
 
 

E. Approval of agreement. The Board of Directors approved the amended Interlocal 
Agreement with the City of East Wenatchee for additional school resource officer 
services. 

F. Review of student enrollment report. The Board of Directors received the Monthly 
Student Enrollment Update. 

 
MOVED by Director Piccirillo and SECONDED by Director Heinz to approve Consent 
Agenda Items #A-F.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 

 
REPORTS 
A. K-12 Curriculum Adoption Cycle Report. 

Assistant Superintendent Secondary Education Matt Charlton presented the K-12 
Curriculum Adoption Cycle Report.  He and Mr. Taylor answered questions from the 
Board.  
 

B. Professional Development Report. 
Executive Director Elementary Education Spencer Taylor presented the Professional 
Development Report.  He and Mr. Charlton answered questions from the Board. 
 

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM 
A. Resolution No. 2022-16 A Resolution Regarding the City of East Wenatchee-Safe 

Routes to Schools Pedestrian Improvement Project. 
Superintendent Berg shared with the Board information about the City of East 
Wenatchee Safe Routes to Schools Pedestrian Improvement Projects involving our 
property around Kenroy Elementary and Sterling Junior High School.  Eastmont 
Operations Director Laine Heikel participated in this process and assured the Board 
that these improvements did not conflict with future modifications to either school 
campus.  She answered questions from the Board. 
 

MOVED by Director Vibbert and SECONDED by Director Piccirillo to approve Resolution 
No. 2022-16 A Resolution Regarding the City of East Wenatchee-Safe Routes to Schools 
Pedestrian Improvement Project.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 

 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
None at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MOVED by Director Piccirillo and SECONDED by Director Heinz to adjourn the meeting.   
The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Approval: 
 
 

___________________________________   
Chairperson Date Secretary Date 



  Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kayla Brown, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Action Items 
 
DATE:  September 26, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Resignation/Separation 
The following person has notified us of their plans to resign for the 22-23 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Hale Robert Transportation Bus Driver 

 
New Hires 
The following people have been offered tentative employment for the 22-23 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Barrey Cheri Cascade Paraeducator 
Halverson Audrey Clovis Paraeducator 

 
Returning Employees 
The attached lists are of returning employees for the 22-23 school year. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Personnel Expenditure 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the Personnel Action Items listed above. 



The following members of the:
EAA-Administrative group who are employed as regular employees sHall be maintained for the 2022-2023 School year.  

LOCATION TITLE LAST FIRST FTE
SJHS Asst Principal Tucker Catherine 1
Cascade Principal Browning Kim 1
Clovis Asst Principal Carcia David 1
Clovis-Elem Principal Dorey Amy 1
District Executive Director Brown Kayla 1
District Asst Supt/Executive Director-Sec Ed ChArlton Matt 1
District Executive Director Metsker Caryn 1
District Executive Director-Elem Ed Taylor Spencer 1
EHS Asst Principal Abbott Jon 1
EHS Asst Principal Hardie Stacia 1
EHS Asst Principal McRae Tom 1
EHS Principal Noell Lance 1
EHS Asst Principal/CTE Director Schmutzler James 1
EHS Asst Principal/Director-Athletics Waterman Russ 1
EJHS Asst Principal Cornehl Holly 1
EJHS Asst Principal (EJHS)/Director-Athletics (EJHS Jaeger Jared 1
EJHS Asst Principal/Asst Director of Special ProgramNavarro-Gomez Mayra 1
EJHS Principal Woods David 1
EJHS/SJHS Asst Principal Brunner Cody 0.5
Elem Asst Principal Neitzel-Snyder Lisa 1
Elem Asst Principal Robichaux Jennifer 1
Grant Principal Mittelstaedt Kirsten 1
Grant Asst Principal Walters Caitlyn 1
KenRoy Asst Principal Coyle Lynn "Erin" 1
KenRoy Principal Daley Kristy 1
Lee Principal Connor Jamea 1
Rock Island/Eastmont Academy (K-6) Principal/Director (Eastmont Academy) Reichmann John 1
SJHS Asst Principal/Director-MTSS Byrd Jennifer 1
SJHS Principal Hall Chris 1
Special Education Director of Special Education Lewman Sarah 1
Special Education/Clovis Asst Director of Special Education (Behavioral/Coble Candis 0.5
Special Education/EHS Asst Director of Special Education/Director of ECollins Ami 0.5
Technology Director of Operational Technology Brown Michael 1
Technology Director of Instructional Technology Clay Doug 1
District MTSS District  Coordinator/Director-Title 1/LAPBrown Penny 1

 EASTMONT SchooL District  No. 206  
EAA ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTED ASSIGNMENTS

2022-2023



The following members of the:
o are employed as regular employees sHall be maintained for the 2022-2023 School year.  

LOCATION TITLE LAST FIRST FTE
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Abbott Tara 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Hoff Darren 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Ladd Teresa 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Tullar Ryan 1
ALE-EJHS ALE (9) Brown Kirsten 1
ALE-EJHS ALE (7-8) Robins Jessica 1
ALE-SJHS ALE (K-6) Hughes Rae 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) ArmstRong Pflueger Ashley-Jo 0.5
Cascade PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Bergman Matthew 0.5
Cascade Specialist-EL & Intervention (K-6) Clark Bridget 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Dorey Natalie 1
Cascade 4th Ellis Allisen 1
Cascade 1st Fetzer Madison 1
Cascade Counselor (K-6) Gomez Aurelia 1
Cascade Specialist-EL (K-6) Gonzalez Maria 0.5
Cascade PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Hotchkiss Jaime 0.5
Cascade 6th Itterley David 1
Cascade 1st Jones Coffman Teresa 1
Cascade Kindergarten Klinkenberg DIanna 1
Cascade 4th Lehman Amelia 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Lieberg Michelle 1
Cascade 3rd Mott Tawnya 1
Cascade Kindergarten Nelson Kylie 1
Cascade 2nd Nelson Victoria 1
Cascade 1st Paine Griffyn 1
Cascade PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Ramirez Jaime 1
Cascade 5th Ramos Debbie 1
Cascade 5th Remien Matthew 1
Cascade Kindergarten Sanchez Sandra 1
Cascade Arts-Music (Elem) (K-6) Smeller Matthew 1
Cascade 2nd Smith Tanya 1
Cascade Kindergarten Stone-Miller Sheena 1
Cascade Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) (K-6) Stueck Susan 1
Cascade 6th Telecky Ezekiel 1
Cascade Psychologist (K-6) Tiffany Shayla 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Tun Monica 1
Cascade 2nd Vader Dreu 1
Cascade 3rd Wagner Mooneyn 1
Cascade 3rd Wiggs BrIanne 1
Cascade Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) (K-6) Yoakum Sara 1
Clovis 5th Barnes Kristy 1
Clovis 5th Barrios Allan 1
Clovis 4th Brown Bethany 1
Clovis 4th Burnell Sarah 1
Clovis 4th Casillas Villasenor Belen 1
Clovis 1st Cazzanigi Isis 1
Clovis Psychologist (K-6) Davis Matthew 1
Clovis Special Education Eherenfieldt-Stewart Kari 1
Clovis 6th Gavin-Zehnder Lolita 1
Clovis 2nd George Michaela 1
Clovis PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Hunt Jennifer 1
Clovis Specialist-Behavior Instruction Itterley ShAnnen 1
Clovis 6th Jaeger Renee 1
Clovis Specialist-EL (K-6) JohnSON Nicole 0.5
Clovis Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Kenck Charles 1
Clovis Specialist-Intervention(K-6) Lutz Cynthia 1
Clovis Counselor (K-6) Martinez Noemi 1
Clovis Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Pefferman Amy 1
Clovis Kindergarten Pritchard Sara 1
Clovis Kindergarten Reiman Lynette 1
Clovis Special Education (K-6) Ribbe Ruby 1
Clovis Specialist-EL (K-6) Rodriguez Christina 1
Clovis 1st Ross Tracy 1
Clovis Arts-Music (Elem) (K-6) Ruddell Anna 1

2022-2023

  EASTMONT SchooL District  No. 206  
EEA CERTIFICATED CONTRACTED ASSIGNMENTS



Clovis Kindergarten Schmitten Shannon 1
Clovis 3rd Strawn Leigh 1
Clovis 2nd Villa Nancy 1
Clovis 3rd West Stacy 1
Clovis 3rd White Brandi 1
Clovis 6th Williams Ismael 1
Clovis 1st Winn April 1
Clovis PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Zehnder Jeffrey 1
Clovis 2nd Zornes Susan 1
District WL-Spanish (9) Anderson Kaycie 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Assmussen Tonya 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Bergman Marie 0.8
District Nurse Brooks Erica 1
District Specialist-Behavior Instruction Coble Candis 0.5
District Speech Language Pathologist Collins Ami 0.5
District Arts-Visual (5-7) Dougherty Lisa 1
District Physical Therapist Evenhus Katherine 1
District Teacher of the Deaf Gardner Shawna 1
District Psychologist (7-9) Hall Gregory 1
District PreSchool Kniep Sonja 1
District Occupational Therapist Maccallum Kathryn 1
District Arts-Visual (K-4) Mcginnis Angie 1
District Speech Language Pathologist McLaughlin Elizabeth 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Norrell Kelley 1
District Occupational Therapist Novak Shannon 0.6
District Speech Language Pathologist Paxton Cassandra 1
District Psychologist Preciado Ana 1
District Specialist-Behavior Instruction Ptolemy Wendy 0.6
District Nurse Renteria Sylvia 1
District Coordinator-Highly Capable Teacher Reynolds Abbey 1
District Nurse Salgado Blanca 0.6
District PreSchool Sheffield Gabrielle 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Shipman JoNathan 0.5
District PreSchool Sullivan-Jones Kyle 1
District PreSchool Wynder Terri 1
District  (CVA) CVGH Pierce Carol 1
District  (SUB) Substitute-(Continuing) Brown Miesha 1
District  (SUB) Substitute-(1 year only) Giese Donelle 1
District  (SUB) Substitute-(Continuing) GRode Royce 1
District  (SUB) Substitute-(1 year only) McGregor James 1
District  (SUB) Substitute-(1 year only) Schoening Talen 1
District -Special Programs SPECIAL PROG-K-6 FAM ENGAG SPECIALISDobson Cassandra 1
District -Special Programs Math (10-12) Farias Flores Lisa 1
EHS CTE-FCS (10-12) Addleman Kathy 1
EHS WL-Spanish/EL/Intervention (10-12) Alto Angelica 1
EHS Counselor-Behavioral Health (10-12) Bendtsen Kelsy 1
EHS Math (10-12) Betzing Patricia 1
EHS Psychologist (10-12) Bills Michael 1
EHS CTE-Business Ed (10-12) Bloom Mark 1
EHS CTE-Skilled and Technical Sciences (10-12) Branham David 1
EHS Science (10-12) Brookover Shaine 1
EHS Science (10-12) Brookover Shaila 1
EHS Special Education (LIFE SKILLS) (10-12) Brown Terry 1
EHS Math (10-12) Butterfield Laurie 1
EHS CTE-Business Ed (10-12) ChArlton Shelley 1
EHS CTE-Agriculture/Science (10-12) Church Jacque 1
EHS Math (10-12) Davis Karinne 1
EHS CTE-FCS (10-12) Dejarnett LyNann 1
EHS ELA (10-12) Dockins Kyle 1
EHS ELA (10-12) Dockins Taylor 1
EHS PE-Rec (Boys) (10-12) Don Michael 1
EHS CTE-Voc Work Based Learning (10-12) Duncan Garci 1
EHS Counselor (10-12) Easton Scott 1
EHS Social Studies (10-12) Ellis Spencer 1
EHS Special Education (10-12) Erdmann Jason 1
EHS Special Education (10-12) Erdmann Susan 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Abbott Tara 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Hoff Darren 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Ladd Teresa 1
ALE-EHS ALE (9-12) Tullar Ryan 1
ALE-EJHS ALE (9) Brown Kirsten 1
ALE-EJHS ALE (7-8) Robins Jessica 1
ALE-SJHS ALE (K-6) Hughes Rae 1



Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) ArmstRong Pflueger Ashley-Jo 1
Cascade PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Bergman Matthew 1
Cascade Specialist-EL & Intervention (K-6) Clark Bridget 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Dorey Natalie 1
Cascade 4th Ellis Allisen 1
Cascade 1st Fetzer Madison 1
Cascade Counselor (K-6) Gomez Aurelia 1
Cascade Specialist-EL (K-6) Gonzalez Maria 1
Cascade PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Hotchkiss Jaime 1
Cascade 6th Itterley David 1
Cascade 1st Jones Coffman Teresa 1
Cascade Kindergarten Klinkenberg DIanna 1
Cascade 4th Lehman Amelia 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Lieberg Michelle 1
Cascade 3rd Mott Tawnya 1
Cascade Kindergarten Nelson Kylie 1
Cascade 2nd Nelson Victoria 1
Cascade 1st Paine Griffyn 1
Cascade PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Ramirez Jaime 1
Cascade 5th Ramos Debbie 1
Cascade 5th Remien Matthew 1
Cascade Kindergarten Sanchez Sandra 1
Cascade Arts-Music (Elem) (K-6) Smeller Matthew 1
Cascade 2nd Smith Tanya 1
Cascade Kindergarten Stone-Miller Sheena 1
Cascade Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) (K-6) Stueck Susan 1
Cascade 6th Telecky Ezekiel 1
Cascade Psychologist (K-6) Tiffany Shayla 1
Cascade Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Tun Monica 1
Cascade 2nd Vader Dreu 1
Cascade 3rd Wagner Mooneyn 1
Cascade 3rd Wiggs BrIanne 1
Cascade Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) (K-6) Yoakum Sara 1
Clovis 5th Barnes Kristy 1
Clovis 5th Barrios Allan 1
Clovis 4th Brown Bethany 1
Clovis 4th Burnell Sarah 1
Clovis 4th Casillas Villasenor Belen 1
Clovis 1st Cazzanigi Isis 1
Clovis Psychologist (K-6) Davis Matthew 1
Clovis Special Education Eherenfieldt-Stewart Kari 1
Clovis 6th Gavin-Zehnder Lolita 1
Clovis 2nd George Michaela 1
Clovis PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Hunt Jennifer 1
Clovis Specialist-Behavior Instruction Itterley ShAnnen 1
Clovis 6th Jaeger Renee 1
Clovis Specialist-EL (K-6) Johnson Nicole 1
Clovis Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Kenck Charles 1
Clovis Specialist-Intervention(K-6) Lutz Cynthia 1
Clovis Counselor (K-6) Martinez Noemi 1
Clovis Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Pefferman Amy 1
Clovis Kindergarten Pritchard Sara 1
Clovis Kindergarten Reiman Lynette 1
Clovis Special Education (K-6) Riibe Ruby 1
Clovis Specialist-EL (K-6) Rodriguez Christina 1
Clovis 1st Ross Tracy 1
Clovis Arts-Music (Elem) (K-6) Ruddell Anna 1
Clovis Kindergarten Schmitten Shannon 1
Clovis 3rd Strawn Leigh 1
Clovis 2nd Villa Nancy 1
Clovis 3rd West Stacy 1
Clovis 3rd White Brandi 1
Clovis 6th Williams Ismael 1
Clovis 1st Winn May 1
Clovis PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Zehnder Jeffrey 1
Clovis 2nd Zornes Susan 1
District WL-Spanish (9) Anderson Kaycie 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Assmussen Tonya 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Bergman Marie 1
District Nurse Brooks Erica 1
District Specialist-Behavior Instruction Coble Candis 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Collins Ami 1
District Arts-Visual (5-7) Dougherty Lisa 1



District Physical Therapist Evenhus Katherine 1
District Teacher of the Deaf Gardner Shawna 1
District Psychologist (7-9) Hall Gregory 1
District PreSchool Kniep Sonja 1
District Occupational Therapist Maccallum Kathryn 1
District Arts-Visual (K-4) Mcginnis Angie 1
District Speech Language Pathologist McLaughlin Elizabeth 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Norrell Kelley 1
District Occupational Therapist Novak Shannon 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Paxton Cassandra 1
District Psychologist Preciado Ana 1
District Specialist-Behavior Instruction Ptolemy Wendy 1
District Nurse Renteria Sylvia 1
District Coordinator-Highly Capable Teacher Reynolds Abbey 1
District Nurse Salgado Blanca 1
District PreSchool Sheffield Gabrielle 1
District Speech Language Pathologist Shipman JoNathan 1
District PreSchool Sullivan-Jones Kyle 1
District PreSchool Wynder Terri 1
Grant 4th Frazier Janeissa 1
Grant 2nd Gilman Lisa 1
Grant Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) Gilstrap Brandee 1
Grant Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Gilstrap Catherine 1
Grant 5th Gross Jaime 1
Grant EL/Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Hix Karla 1
Grant Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) Jackson Lauren 1
Grant 2nd Kurz Nanci 1
Grant Kindergarten Morrell Talena 1
Grant 4th Porter Leandra 1
Grant PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Prazer Matthew 1
Grant 1st Prazer Stephanie 1
Grant 3rd Rassmussen Lindsay 1
Grant PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Rigelman Michaela 1
Grant Counselor (K-6) Royster Orion 1
Grant 3rd Sanford Kara 1
Grant Specialist-EL & Intervention (K-6) Schmidt Sandra 1
Grant 6th Schwarz Michele 1
KenRoy Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Arlt Barbara 0.5
KenRoy 1st Ballard Carrie 1
KenRoy 1st Blade Lindsay 1
KenRoy 4th Bostwick McKenzie 1
KenRoy Arts-Music (Elem) (K-6) Brossoit Amy 1
KenRoy 3rd Carlin (Dupuy) Megan 1
KenRoy Special Education (LIFE SKILLS) (K-6) Chavez Eloina 1
KenRoy 3rd Daggett Nicole 1
KenRoy Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Edwards Karla 0.5
KenRoy Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Golbienko Marisa 0.5
KenRoy Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Hoback-Noyd Natalie 0.5
KenRoy 5th Johnson Amy 1
KenRoy 6th Johnson Dustin 1
KenRoy PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Kane Travis 1
KenRoy Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) (K-6) Keeffe Lisa 1
KenRoy 1st Keen Alica 1
KenRoy Specialist-EL & Intervention (K-6) Manzo Salvador 1
KenRoy 5th Nicosia Sarah 1
KenRoy 2nd Paquette VeRonique 1
KenRoy 4th Porter Deanna 1
KenRoy 2nd Remsberg Kim 1
KenRoy Kindergarten Roberts Andrea 1
KenRoy 5th Rodriguez Joni 1
KenRoy 2nd Sparling Anne 1
KenRoy 6th Stiver Heather 1
KenRoy EL/Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Taylor Amy 1
KenRoy 3rd Taylor Melissa 1
KenRoy Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Thompson Mary 1
KenRoy Kindergarten Troxler Jennifer 1
KenRoy Kindergarten Velazquez Angela 1
KenRoy Special Education (LIFE SKILLS) (K-6) Veteto Hannah 1
KenRoy PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Williamson Lee 1
KenRoy Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Willms Angie 1
KenRoy 3rd Ziegler Hannah 1
KenRoy Psychologist (K-6) Piper Kelsea 1
Lee 6th Benson Larae 1



Lee 2nd Bradshaw Jessica 1
Lee 5th Browning Rachel 1
Lee 5th Chavez Julio 1
Lee PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Cornehl Erin 1
Lee Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Cornwell Douglas 1
Lee Kindergarten Costanza Aubrey 1
Lee Kindergarten Countryman Christina 0.5
Lee 4th Cowan Hannah 1
Lee Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Donaldson Tricia 1
Lee 3rd Dufour Kerrie 1
Lee ELL/Specialist-Intervention Carcia Dora 1
Lee Arts-Music (Elem) (K-6) Carcia Skylar 1
Lee 5th Gonzales Kristie 1
Lee 1st Hoffman ShaRon 1
Lee Kindergarten Huge Kayla 1
Lee 4th Huguenin Michelle 1
Lee 1st Kenck Pary 1
Lee Special Education (K-6) Kinzebach LaRhonda 1
Lee 3rd Koley Alison 1
Lee 2nd Krous Tracy 1
Lee Kindergarten Lee Kara 1
Lee Specialist-ELL & Intervention (K-6) Livingston Caitlin 1
Lee Kindergarten Miller Stephanie 1
Lee 6th Mills Rebecca 1
Lee Kindergarten Murphy Lisa 0.5
Lee 6th Pandora Tara 1
Lee Special Education (K-6) Schmitten Angela 1
Lee 2nd SHANE Mayra 1
Lee 1st Thompson Tracey 1
Lee 4th Weber Nathan 1
Lee Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Weldy Shannon 0.5
Lee PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) White Jeffrey 1
Lee Counselor (K-6) Willie Wendy 1
Lee 3rd Zavala Elizabeth 1
Rock Island Specialist-Intervention/Special Education (K-6) Andrus Darcelle 1
Rock Island Kindergarten Arellan Faviola 1
Rock Island 2nd Barnes Sarah 1
Rock Island PE-Rec (Elem) (K-6) Branham Jennifer 1
Rock Island 4th Browning EMILY 1
Rock Island Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Collett Stephanie 1
Rock Island 1st Day Breanna 1
Rock Island 5th/6th Farias Gladys 1
Rock Island Specialist-EL (K-6) Fox Harriet 1
Rock Island 3rd Harrison Michelle 1
Rock Island 1st Keane Chelsea 1
Rock Island Psychologist (K-6) Krumland Heidi 0.6
Rock Island 3rd McDowell Christine 1
Rock Island Kindergarten Ramirez Irene 1
Rock Island 5th/6th Townsend Haley 1
Rock Island Specialist-Intervention (K-6) Webb Faith 1
Rock Island Counselor/PBIS (K-6) White Roslind 1
Rock Island Specialist-EL & Intervention (K-6) Woffard Dawn 1
SJHS Arts-Music (Instrumental) (6, 8 & 9) Alas Dillon 1
SJHS Math (9) Alexander Erica 1
SJHS Math (9) Anderson Angela 1
SJHS ELA (7) Barnes Joel 1
SJHS Psychologist (7-9) Bowman Elvira 1
SJHS ELA (7) Brett Carrie 1
SJHS LAP (7-9) Brunner Cody 0.5
SJHS ELA (7) Brunner Kelly 1
SJHS Math (7) Carroll Don 1
SJHS SS/SIC (8) Connor Justin 1
SJHS Math (8) Justin David 1
SJHS 8th-Math  (8) Fulbright Laura 1
SJHS SS (7) Gamble Michael 1
SJHS Sci (7-8) GRode Kessley 1
SJHS PE-Rec (6-8) Halle Gerald 1
SJHS CTE-Agriculture/Science (7-9) Hepton Jeffrey 1
SJHS LibrarIan/RTI (7-9) Heywood Kathleen 0.6
SJHS SCI (7) Honnas Susan 1
SJHS ELA (8) Kavanaugh Erin 1
SJHS LibrarIan/RTI (7-9) Kneadler Karen 0.6
SJHS Geo (9) Koley Mark 1



SJHS ELA (9) Malone Jauqueline 1
SJHS SCI  (8) Marsh Bonnie 1
SJHS CTE-Skilled and Technical Sciences (7-8) McCabe Bethany 1
SJHS Health/Yearbook (6-7) McGill Debra 1
SJHS PE-Rec (6 & 8-9) Monahan Jeffrey 1
SJHS Special Education (LIFE SKILLS) (7-9) Mott Brooke 1
SJHS Math (7) Neff Elizabeth 1
SJHS Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM)7) Newell Newell 1
SJHS Arts-Visual (6-7) Paus Ian 1
SJHS LAP/EEA Release (8-9) Petty Anna 1
SJHS Counselor (7-9) Pierson Julie 1
SJHS CTE-FACSE (9) Pilkinton Lisa 1
SJHS PE-Rec (6-7 &9) Prazer Karli 1
SJHS SS (7) Rebel Amalia 1
SJHS SS (8) Richards Jody 1
SJHS 7th/9th-LAP (7-9) Robins Victoria 1
SJHS Multilingual (7-9) Rojas Yvonne 1
SJHS Bio (9) Sims Jason 1
SJHS Special Education (RESOURCE ROOM) (9) Thrift Cindi 1
SJHS ELA (9) Toll Jaime 1
SJHS Arts-Music (Vocal) (6-7, &9) Vandesluis Ami 1
SJHS-Special Programs MiGrant Graduation Specialist (7-9) Vivanco Jr. Jose 1
Special Ed (EHS) Special Education (10-12) Sadewasser Michelle 0.6
Special Ed (EJHS) Special EdUCATON Zobel Breanna 1



The following members of the:
EPA-Eastmont Para-Educator bargaining group who are employed as regular remployees sHall be maintained for the 2022-2023 School year.

BUILDING TITLE LAST FIRST Days
  KenRoy  Para-High Needs Raymond  Renee 191                                                                          
  PreSchool   Para-PreSchool    Robins  Lacee 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Rockney Mara 175                                                                          
  KenRoy  Para-High Needs McCarty Dana 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-High Needs Hewitt Kirsten 191                                                                          
EHS Para- Transportation Torres Odalis 191                                                                          
  KenRoy  Para-General  Garcia   Tobin 191                                                                          
EJHS Para- Transportation  JeRonimo Karina 191                                                                          
  PreSchool   Para-PreSchool   McCamey Kathryne 191                                                                          
 Rock Island Para-General  Carpio Horeb 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para- Transportation Valencia Padilla Francisco 191                                                                          

Cascade Para-General Pieczynski Danielle 191                                                                          
 Grant Para-General  Brandt Michaela 191                                                                          
  Clovis  Para-High Needs Perez  Susan 191                                                                          

Clovis Para-High Needs Sokol Kathy 191                                                                          
 Lee Para-General  Husted C Joanne 191                                                                          

PreSchool Para-PreSchool Easton Amie 191                                                                          
  PreSchool    Para-PreSchool   Melendrez Samantha 191                                                                          
 Grant MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement   Rodriguez  Lizbet 196                                                                          
  Clovis  Para-High Needs Zazueta-Manning  VeRonica 191                                                                          

Lee Para- Transportation Bribriesca Bertha 170                                                                          
Cascade Para-High Needs Minard Mindy 191                                                                          
  Clovis  Para-High Needs Velazquez Lorena 191                                                                          
  Clovis  Para-High Needs MacDonald  Rachel 191                                                                          

Cascade Para-High Needs McGree Madison 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General McGree Adrienne 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-High Needs Northfield Kirsten 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para-High Needs  Minard Quinten 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para-High Needs  Nelson  Sara 191                                                                          

Cascade Para-High Needs Flores Kristy 191                                                                          
  KenRoy  Para-High Needs  Gonzalez Rocio 191                                                                          

EHS Para-General Cervantes Martha 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-Health Room King Holly 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-General Prater Dawn 191                                                                          
Lee Para-General Byers Kayla 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Lopez-Morales Emmanuel 191                                                                          
EHS Para-General Robinson Amie 191                                                                          
Lee Para-Health Room Flowers Whitney 191                                                                          
EHS  Para-Health Room Sanchez  Erica 191                                                                          
 Rock Island Para-General   Daniel Emma 191                                                                          
Transportation Para- Transportation Nowka  Karla 191                                                                          
 Lee Para-General  Render Carla 191                                                                          

Grant Para-General Lathan Olivia 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Turner Beverly 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para-High Needs Bryant Hannah   191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General   Daniels Emma 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Nagel Tiffani 191                                                                          
SJHS  Para-Library Moreland Paige 191                                                                          

Clovis Para-General Cervantes Gutierrez Marisol 191                                                                          
Grant Para-High Needs Turner Melissa 191                                                                          
Transportation Para-Transportation Mohr Rama 191                                                                          
EHS Para- Transportation Ramos-Barboza Maria 191
  KenRoy  Para-High Needs Insley Gabriele 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Parish  Kelly 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para-General  Hensley Julia 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para-High Needs Allers  Erin 191                                                                          
 Cascade Para-High Needs Killian Savannah 191                                                                          

EJHS Para-General Machado Patricia 191                                                                          
EJHS Para- Transportation Sanchez  Jaqueline   191                                                                          

Grant Para-General Kramar Kara 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General Whitehorn John 191                                                                          
Lee Para-General Bergman Courtney 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General  Simmons Andrew 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Critchell Stephanie 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs  Taylor Donna 191                                                                          

EPA ASSIGNMENTS
2022-2023

EASTMONT SchooL District  No. 206



SJHS Para-High Needs  Thompson Karma 191                                                                          
Grant Para-General Henneigh Casaundra 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-General Bayne Trina 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-General Aldrich Robyn 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Belanger Jo Ann 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-General Bittner Rebecca 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-High Needs Handley Ciarra 191                                                                          
EHS Para-General Sapp Daniel 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Ordway Kim 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-General Park-ArmstRong Chase 191                                                                          
PreSchool Para-PreSchool Babst Kara 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-High Needs Sepanski Lateesha 191                                                                          
EHS-ALE Para-General Figueroa-Naranjo Omar 191                                                                          
EHS Para-General Molitor Cheryl 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General Cattin Rebecca 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General Juchmes Kirsten 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-General Nelson Karissa 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-Library Mathena Kristi 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Merritt MaKayla 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General Davis Lisa 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-General Morden Kimberlyee 191                                                                          
Rock Island Para-Health Room Ramirez-Bernal Teresita 191                                                                          
Rock Island Para-General Knoblich Judy 191                                                                          
Rock Island MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Sanchez Brisa 196                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Patrick Sara 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General Walker Ashley 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-High Needs Grant Nicole 191                                                                          
Transportation Para-Transportation Follett Patricia 191                                                                          
EHS Para-General McDonell Tracy 191                                                                          
Lee Para-General Berends Judith 191                                                                          
EHS MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Campos Yesica 196                                                                          
Cascade Para-General Walton Shana 191                                                                          
EJHS Para-General Mathena Petra 191                                                                          
Lee Para-General Sjolander Diane 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Perry Carolyn 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-High Needs Higgins-Olson Catherine 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General Hancock Ashley 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General Deal Jeanette 191                                                                          
Rock Island Para-General Daly Missy 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Sanchez Linda 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Collier Irma 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General Knowles Julie 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-General Damerval Dawn 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General Velazquez Susannah 191                                                                          
Lee Para-General Bierschbach Tamara 191                                                                          
EJHS MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Espinoza Gloria 196                                                                          
EJHS Para-Library Williams Kelly 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-High Needs Lopez Amanda 191                                                                          
Grant Para-General Nelson Laura "Chris" 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-General Williams Rebecka 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Cutter Cirila 191                                                                          
Grant Para-Health Room Bokma Lori 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-General Shores Kenneth 191                                                                          
Lee Para-General Osborn Kimberly 191                                                                          
PreSchool Para-PreSchool Jacobus Pamela 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs Houtz Heather 191                                                                          
EHS Para-Library Livingston Kimberly 191                                                                          
PreSchool Para-PreSchool Alvarez Rebecca 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-Health Room Erb Sheila 191                                                                          
Clovis MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Santos-Guzman Hector 196                                                                          
Grant Para-General Moser Krista 191                                                                          
PreSchool Para-PreSchool Williamson Staci 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-General Fulkerson Kimberly 191                                                                          
SJHS MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Mendoza Teresa 196                                                                          
Grant Para-High Needs Massey Alison 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-General Turner Kelli 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-General Sebastian Kimberly 191                                                                          
Rock Island Para-General Reierson Janet 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-General Santiago Christine 191                                                                          
SJHS Para-High Needs Schoo Pauline 191                                                                          
Transportation Para-Transportation MCDonald Vicki Jo 191                                                                          
Clovis Para-Library Danielson Christine 191                                                                          
EHS Para-High Needs McMillan Cheri 191                                                                          



KenRoy Para-General Andrews Sandra 191                                                                          
PreSchool Para-PreSchool Naranjo Maria 191                                                                          
KenRoy Para-General Boatright Kay 191                                                                          
KenRoy MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Lara FerNando 196                                                                          
EHS Para-General GRode Karla 191                                                                          
Grant Para-General Duncan Shannon 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-General Smith Beth 191                                                                          
Grant Para-General Schneider Polly 191                                                                          
Lee MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Alfaro Oliveira Luz 196                                                                          
KenRoy Para-Library Burns Teresa 191                                                                          
Rock Island Para-General Komm Gail 191                                                                          
Cascade MiGrant/Bilingual Achievement Dorsey Maria 196                                                                          
EHS Para-General Lee Marisol 191                                                                          
Grant Para-Library Luttrell Katherine 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-Health Room Newton Pamela 191                                                                          
Rock Island Para-Library Fichtner Verna 191                                                                          
Cascade Para-General Maxey Judi 191                                                                          



The following members of the:
ESA-Eastmont Secretaries Association Bargaining group who are employed as regular remployees sHall be maintained for the 2022-2023 School year.

Location Title Last First Days
ALE/EVA Secretary to ALE Verduzco Negrete Cinthia 206
Cascade Office MAnager Meadows Kristi 216
Clovis Office MAnager Grant Cecelia 216
Clovis Secretary-Office Receptionist/Attendance Perez Vanessa 202
District Office Secretary (Elementary Enrollment) Mata Cervantes Gracia 260
EHS Student Data Specialist Babst Jackie 206
EHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (Attendance & EnroCallahan Michelle 212
EHS Secretary (Counselor/Registrar) Campos Claudia 206
EHS Counseling Secretary Cortes JulihAnna 227
EHS Secretary (ASB/Bookkeeper) (2) Lepez Nereida 260
EHS Office MAnager Scott TAmi 260
EHS Secretary-Substitute Coordinator Torres Lupita (Maria) 216
EHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (Truancy) Venegas Teresa 212
EHS Secretary (ASB/Bookkeeper) (2) Waters Natalie 206
EHS Secretary (Receptionist) Webb JeAnnette 216
EHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (CTE Director) Whitney Kathy 216
EHS Secretary to Athletic Director (Activities) Wirth Debbie 216
EJHS Secretary (Counselor/Registrar) Bolding Traci 216
EJHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (Attendance) Esquivel Nancy 216
EJHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (ASB & Athletics) Jasman Kathy 216
EJHS Office MAnager Walker Debbie Sue 227
Grant Office MAnager Rice JillIan 216
KenRoy Office MAnager Howe Connie 216
KenRoy Secretary-Office Receptionist/Attendance Lopez Mary 202
Lee Office MAnager Lindsey Mooney 216
Lee Secretary-Office Receptionist/Attendance Murdock Leticia 202
Rock Island Office MAnager Herrera Mayra 216
SJHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (Attendance) Daggett Anita 216
SJHS Office MAnager Gillespie Christy 227
SJHS Secretary to Asst. Principal (ASB & Athletics) Hodgson Elia (Cristina) 216
SJHS Secretary (Counselor/Registrar) Reiman Danell 216
Sp Ed Secretary to Special Education (2) Walker Amanda 216
Sp Ed Secretary to Special Education (2) Zendejas Karina 202
Transportationsportation Secretary to Maintenance & Transportation Kinkade Carol 260

EASTMONT SchooL District  No. 206
ESA ASSIGNMENTS

2022-2023



The following members of the:
Non-Rpresented group who are employed as regular remployees sHall be maintained for the 2022-2023 School year.

Location Title Last First Days
Special Program Behavioral Support Specialist Bray Abraham 191
Special Program Behavioral Support Specialist Gorman Christina 191
District Office COTA Burns Melina 191
District Office PTA Melina Rachel 191
Lee SLPA Miller Darby 190
Technology Desktop TechnicIan Mckeown Miles 260
Technology Desktop TechnicIan Herrington Devon 260
Technology Desktop TechnicIan Hevly Craig 260
Technology Desktop TechnicIan Hartmann Belinda 260
Technology System/Network Administrator Yancey Dave 260
Technology System/Network Administrator Guzzetti Michael 260
District Office HR/Payroll Specialist Browning Tayler 260
District Office HR/Payroll Specialist Cortes Ana 260
District Office Accounts Payable/Receivable Edwards Lyndsey 260
District Office Secretary to SupErintendent Fields Fields 260
District Office Grant Specialist Kunze Amanda 260
District Office Payroll Services Coodinator Lawrence Lindsay 260
District Office Asst FiNance Director Lince Kala 260
District Office Accounting Specialist-AR/Officer Matsuzaki Mavis 260
District Office HR/Payroll Officer Mooney Mooney 260
District Office Assessment Coordinator-Student Records Reyes Teresa 260
District Office HR/Payroll Officer Rix Fields 260
District Office Sec to Exec Directors Spaeth Kaylee 212
District Office HR Services Coordinator Turner Dawn 260
District Office Asst Transportation Director Sones Madeline 260
District Office CustodIan Supervisor White Jason 260
EHS Gear Up Graduation Specialist Davis Isaiah 196
EHS Gear Up Graduation Specialist Pedroza-Mercado Jesus 212
EHS Gear Up Graduation Coordinator Banks Matthew 206
Special Program Bilingual Specialist Cuevas Nan 201
Special Program Home Visitor Zavala Gutierrez Edit 260
EHS Student Connection (EHS) Luna Yadira 196
District Office School Food Authority Wheeler DeCheryl 201
District Office School Food Authority Ericksen Anna 201
District Office Sign Language Interpreter Bovard Jessica 191
Lee Sign Language Interpreter Sanders Margaret 191
District Sign Language Interpreter Homer Rebekah 172

EASTMONT SchooL District  No. 206
NON-REPRESENTED ASSIGNMENTS

2022-2023



The following members of the:
PSE-Public School Employees bargaining group who are employed as regular remployees sHall be maintained for the 2022-2023School year.

Location Title Last First Days
EHS Custodian-Events Alto Taylor 260
Transportation Bus Driver Andrews Ron 190
Transportation Bus Driver/Courier Peggy Peggy 190
District  Wide Maintenance (Maint) Arbuckle Robert 260
District  Wide Maintenance/Grounds (Maint) Avelar Christian 260
District  Wide Maintenance (Maint) Ball Steven 260
Transportation Bus Driver Barnes Bret 190
District  Wide Maintenance (Maint) Battermann Leonard 260
District Custodian Beckstrom KY 260
SJHS Custodian Bergman Hunter 260
Transportation Bus Driver/Bus Washer Bernal-DeJesus Maria 190
Rock Island Head Custodian Bogue Robert 260
Transportation Bus Driver Bradford Shawn 190
Transportation Bus Driver Bradshaw Lori 190
District  Wide Maintenance Assistant Broadsema Key Patricia 260
Transportation Bus Driver Brozovich Camisa 190
Clovis Custodian Castillo Juan 260
District  Wide Trades-Carpenter Clark Warren 260
SJHS Custodian Curry Kyle 260
District  Wide Dispatch/Router Davis JO 260
Transportation Bus Driver Day Michael 190
Transportation Bus Driver II Deale Kim 190
District  Wide Trades-(Apprentice) Electrician Dejarnett Travis 260
District  Wide Campus Security Delong David 190
District  Wide Mechanic (Maint) Dennis Kyle 260
EHS Head Custodian Dobson John 260
District  Wide Journey I-HVAC Dunlap Randall 260
Cascade/Grant/Kenroy Custodian Eggers Newell 260
District  Wide Journeyman II-Trades-Plumber Everhart Lee 260
Transportation Bus Driver II (W/T/F) Fleming Suzi 190
Transportation Bus Driver Follett Jerry 190
Transportation Bus Driver Forster David 190
Transportation Bus Driver FOWLER Erin 190
Transportation Bus Driver Frede Kelsey 187
District  Wide Campus Security Fries Melina 190
District  Wide Trades-Grounds Gere Terry 260
EHS Custodian Gilley Charles 260
Lee Custodian Gilstrap Timothy 260
Transportation Bus Driver Goldsby Tonya 190
Transportation Bus Driver Goldsby Bobby 190
District  Wide Mechanic (Maint) Gonzalez Miguel 260
District  Wide Mechanic (Maint) Gurule Anthony 260
Transportation Bus Driver Hendrick Gregory 190
Cascade Head Custodian Henneigh Lonnie 260
Grant Head Custodian Herrera Jaime 260
District  Wide Journeyman II-HVAC Hoffman Dustin 260
District  Wide Journeyman II-Trades-Electrician Kiedrowski John 260
Transportation Bus Driver II Love Katherine 190
Transportation Bus Driver Manke Deborah 190
Kenroy Custodian Mohr Rod 260
SJHS Custodian Moore Patrick 260
Rock Island Custodian Morrison William 260
Transportation Bus Driver, Bus Washer Nelson Tamara 190
EJHS Head Custodian Ochampaugh Wayne 260
EJHS Custodian Ochampaugh Jerry 260
EHS Custodian Orosco Maria 260
Transportation Bus Driver II Penfold Cheryl 190
Transportation Bus Driver II Phalen James 190
Transportation Bus Driver (3 hr. Tech Center) Poppe Sherry 190
Transportation Bus Driver Price Jennifer 190
Transportation Bus Driver Richmond Randall 190
Transportation Bus Driver Riley Tanner 190
EHS Custodian Robles Dorian 260
District  Wide Mechanic (Maint) Sanchez Hernan 260
EHS Custodian Sanchez Raul 260

2022-2023

EASTMONT SchooL District  No. 206
PSE ASSIGNMENTS



Clovis Custodian Schall Dale 260
Transportation Bus Driver Schwarz Joseph 190
Lee Head Custodian Smiddy Christopher 260
Grant Custodian Sotelo Gerardo 260
Transportation Bus Driver Sterns Beatrice 190
Clovis Head Custodian Telecky Todd 260
Cascade Custodian Tucker Mark 260
EJHS Custodian Turner Zachary 260
KenRoy Head Custodian Turner Nicholas 260
Lee/Transportation/District Custodian Adam Adam 260
SJHS Head Custodian Vanhousen Michael 260
MAIN Maintenance Wheeler Dennis 260
EJHS Custodian White Roy 260
Transportation Bus Driver Williams Perry 190
District  Wide Dispatch Back-Up Yonaka Jerry 190



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Field Trip Request – Eastmont High School GEAR UP College Campus Visits 
 
DATE:  September 26, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
As you know, field trips which take students overnight and/or out-of-state, must have 
Board approval. 
 
Eastmont GEAR UP Coordinator Matthew Banks is seeking the Board’s permission to 
take approximately 24 EHS GEAR UP students to visit the college campuses of 
Washington State University in Pullman, and WSU Spokane Campus.  This will take 
place October 12-13, 2022.  In addition to the high school students, there will be 3 staff in 
attendance.  There is no cost to the students to attend and GEAR UP funds will pay for 
the cost of this trip.  A copy of the request is enclosed. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Field Trip Request Forms ☒GEAR UP Funds 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this overnight field trip request for EHS 
GEAR UP. 
 















 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Donation from EHS Wildcat Booster Club 
 
DATE:  September 26, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Board Policy 6114 states that “Any gift or donation to the District or to an individual 
school or department of money, materials, or equipment having a value of $1,500 or 
greater shall be subject to Board approval.” 
 
Athletic Director Russ Waterman reports EHS Wildcat Booster Club would like to 
donate $4,961.53 to EHS Cheer ASB account.  These funds were raised when parents 
worked concerts at a regional facility over the summer.  This donation will go towards 
expenses throughout the year, including camps and purchasing music.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None          ☒Donation          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends that the Board accept this donation from EHS Wildcat 
Booster Club parents for EHS Cheer ASB Club. 

. 
 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Donation from GESA Credit Union 
 
DATE:  September 26, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Board Policy 6114 states that “Any gift or donation to the District or to an individual 
school or department of money, materials, or equipment having a value of $1,500 or 
greater shall be subject to Board approval.” 
 
Eastmont High School Principal Lance Noell reports GESA Credit Union would like to 
donate $7,000 to EHS.  These funds are our portion for revenue from Eastmont Debit 
Cards and will be split between the EHS Building budget and EHS Athletics.  This 
donation will go towards assisting students’ purchases for their needs and/or 
equipment that general fund and athletics are not typically used for.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None          ☒Donation          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends that the Board accept this donation from GESA Credit 
Union. 

. 
 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Donation from a donor working with All Kids Bike Program 
 
DATE:  September 26, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Board Policy 6114 states that “Any gift or donation to the District or to an individual 
school or department of money, materials, or equipment having a value of $1,500 or 
greater shall be subject to Board approval.” 
 
Lee School Assistant Principal Lisa Neitzel-Snyder reports a donor, who wishes to 
remain anonymous, is working with the All Kids Bike Program and would like to donate 
24 strider bikes, strider pedal adapters, and helmets for the Lee PE department.  The 
value of this donation is approximately $7,540.  Because of this donor, the bikes and 
curriculum are at no cost to the school. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None          ☒Donation          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends that the Board accept this donation from a donor 
working with the All Kids Bike Program. 

. 
 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Eastmont Career and Technical Education (CTE) District Wide Action Plan  
 
DATE:  September 26, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Attached is the Eastmont Career and Technical Education (CTE) District Wide Action 
Plan for your review.  This Action Plan requires Board approval. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒CTE District Wide Plan          ☒OSPI Requirements          

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the attached Eastmont Career and 
Technical Education (CTE) District Wide Action Plan. 
 



*Quality Criteria 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026

Curriculum, Instruction, 
and Evaluation                      

(Criteria 2)

Continue sequencing 
Courses for Grades 7-9 at 2 
Jr. High Schools     Program 
Review Area: STEM, Health 
Sciences

Program Review Area: 
Family & Consumer Science

Program Review Area:  
Business & Marketing

Program Review Area:  
Agriculture

Student Access to 
Program (Criteria 4)

Continuous contact with 
counselors and IEP Case 
Managers on current IEP 
and 504 plans.
Participate in District 
Trainings for inclusion of 
Special Populations in 
CTE

Continuous contact with 
counselors and IEP Case 
Managers on current IEP 
and 504 plans.
Participate in District 
Trainings for inclusion of 
Special Populations in 
CTE

Continuous contact with 
counselors and IEP Case 
Managers on current IEP 
and 504 plans.
Participate in District 
Trainings for inclusion of 
Special Populations in 
CTE

Continuous contact with 
counselors and IEP Case 
Managers on current IEP 
and 504 plans.
Participate in District 
Trainings for inclusion of 
Special Populations in 
CTE

Instructional Materials 
(Criteria 8)

Sterling Jr. High (7-9)-
materials for new classes 
Skills & Technical Computer 
Upgrade

Family & Consumer Science 
Computer Upgrade

Business Computer 
Upgrade

Sports Medicine and Work 
Based Learning Comupter 
Upgrade

Advisory Committee 
(Criteria 11)

Integrate members into 
WBL activities 
Support/Coordinate 
Program Specific/General 
Advisory Committee 
Meetings

Support/Coordinate 
Program Specific/General 
Advisory Committee 
Meetings

Support/Coordinate 
Program Specific/General 
Advisory Committee 
Meetings

Support/Coordinate 
Program Specific/General 
Advisory Committee 
Meetings

Program of Study       
(Criteria 12)

Continue to update 
programs sequenceing 
academic and CTE content 
leading to Industry 
Recognized Credentials, 
Post Secondary Degree or 
entry into workforce

Continue to update 
programs sequenceing 
academic and CTE content 
leading to Industry 
Recognized Credentials, 
Post Secondary Degree or 
entry into workforce

Continue to update 
programs sequenceing 
academic and CTE content 
leading to Industry 
Recognized Credentials, 
Post Secondary Degree or 
entry into workforce

Continue to update 
programs sequenceing 
academic and CTE content 
leading to Industry 
Recognized Credentials, 
Post Secondary Degree or 
entry into workforce

Certification, Work 
based Learning                        

(Criteria 13A, 13B)

All Programs working 
towards at least 1 Industry 
Certification opportunity.  
WBL Cordinator facilitating 
guest speakers, field trips, 
job shadows for programs

All Programs have at least 
10% of their classes 
offering Industry 
Certifications.  WBL 
Cordinator facilitating guest 
speakers, field trips, job 
shadows for programs

All Programs have at least 
15% of their classes 
offering Industry 
Certifications.  WBL 
Cordinator facilitating guest 
speakers, field trips, job 
shadows for programs

All Programs have 20% of 
their classes offering 
Industry Certifications.  
WBL Cordinator facilitating 
guest speakers, field trips, 
job shadows for programs

Professional 
Development (Criteria 

16)

Support CTE staff attending 
WAAE / WA-ACTE 
Conferences. Summer staff 
trainings

Support CTE staff attending 
WAAE / WA-ACTE 
Conferences. Summer staff 
trainings

Support CTE staff attending 
WAAE / WA-ACTE 
Conferences. Summer staff 
trainings

Support CTE staff attending 
WAAE / WA-ACTE 
Conferences. Summer staff 
trainings

EASTMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT #206
CTE DISTRICT WIDE ACTION PLAN

District Goal: The mission of the Eastmont School District is to provide a collaborative learning community, which engages all 
students in learning the academic and work-life skills needed to achieve their individual potential and become responsible citizens.

*Criteria indicators are referenced on the Career & Technical Education Evaluation Form.



Date

Date

Date

*Criteria indicators are referenced on the Career & Technical Education Evaluation Form.

General Advisory Chairperson

CTE Director

School Board Representative

EASTMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT #206
CTE DISTRICT WIDE ACTION PLAN

District Goal: The mission of the Eastmont School District is to provide a collaborative learning community, which engages all 
students in learning the academic and work-life skills needed to achieve their individual potential and become responsible citizens.



 
 

  District Assessment Report for 2021-22 
 

 
 

9/26/2022; Report prepared and presented by Penny Brown 
 

  
Student & Demographic Information (Eastmont % / State %); ELL=English Language Learners 
 

Year Enrollment 
Free/Red 

Meals Hispanic Migrant ELL 
Special 

Ed 

Attendance 
<2 per 
month 

Mobility 
Rate Homeless 

2014-15 5,886 58/45 44/22 11/2 19/10 12/13    
2015-16 6,022 56/44 46/22 11/2 19/11 12/14    
2016-17 6,156 56/43 46/23 10/2 19/11 12/14    
2017-18 6,303 55/42 47/23 10/2 18/12 12/14 85/83   
2018-19 6,344 59/46 47/24 11/2 17/11 13/15  4/5 4/3 
2021-22 5,990 61/48 51/25 11/2 17/13 13/15 76/80 3/2 3/3 

 
 

Student Performance (Eastmont/State)  
 

Year 
Graduation 
Rate 4 year 

Met ELA 
Standards 

ELA 
Growth 

ELA High 
Growth 

Met Math 
Standards 

Math 
Growth 

High Math 
Growth 

Met 
Science 

Standards 
2014-15 82/77 47/51 43/50  37/44 46/50   
2015-16 85/78 60/60 49/50  43/47 51/50   
2016-17 88/79 58/59 47/50  44/47 50/50   
2017-18 82/81 58/59 44/50 28/34 44/50 45/50   
2018-19  59/60   44/49  34  
2021-22 90/83 51/50   37/38   32/43 

 
 

Actions to Improve Student Learning   
1. The Instruction and Student sections of the District’s 5-year strategic improvement plan are being revised by District and 

building leaders.  
2. Provide teachers relevant professional development in PLC, RtI, GLAD, PBIS, CEL 5D+, as well as other core instructional 

strategies. 
3. Implemented K-12 coordination of RTI and PBIS.  
4. Intentionally teaching soft-skills through use of Character Strong and Sanford Harmony Curriculums. 
5. Implementing trimester system at secondary level to meet graduation requirements and increase electives. 
6. Support and train new teachers through the New Teacher Academy.   



 

Eastmont School District #206    Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
Summer School Report  

 
 

9/26/2022; Prepared by Mayra Navarro Gomez, Asst. Dir. State & Federal Prog. & Amanda Kunze, Grant Specialist 

 

Students participating 

Summer 
Migrant 

Programs 
Title/LAP 
Program 

Bilingual 
Summer 
Program 

Credit Recovery 
Programs 

(includes Migrant 
Leadership) Totals 

2014 142 368 NA 42 552 
2015 165 271 NA 11 447 
2016 182 239 94 35 550 
2017 176 83 87 34 380 
2018 143 82 121 40 347 
2019 136 73 102 42 353 
2020 No data due to Covid 44 No data due to Covid 8 52 
2021 202 280 Combined with Migrant 53 535 
2022 216 297 No funding 113 626 

 
Staff (Total = 88) 
Administration 6; Certificated 54; Classified 28 
 

Estimated Expenditures
Stabilization $ 129,126.62 
LAP $ 146,750.94 
Migrant $  120,196.48 
Canyon View $     9,093.95 
Special Education $   34,563.34 
Gear Up $   11,378.71 
ALE Opportunities $   13,546.78 
Total (estimate) $ 464,656.82 

 
District Goal/Strategy/Activity Progress/Data 

Goal 2: Instruction.  Essential Strategy 1:  
Using multiple student data elements to 
modify instruction and ensure high, yet 
appropriate expectations for student 
achievement: a. Ensure K-12 students are at 
grade level in math, reading, writing, and 
science. 

• Students invited to Summer School 
based upon need (academic 
performance, credit deficiency, etc…) 

• Instruction in small class sizes to be able 
to better focus on the individual needs of 
students. 

• Extended learning time over the 
summer. 

Goal 2: Instruction.  Essential Strategy 4:  
Providing a clear and intentional focus on 
subject matter content and curriculum: c. 
Students know when they have achieved 
mastery and what they need to work on. 

• Focused instruction on specific needs 
identified for students. 

• Clear learning targets for instruction. 

 


	Agenda
	Page 2
	Minutes from September 12, 2022
	Personnel Action Items
	Field Trip Request
	Donation-EHS Cheer
	Donation-GESA
	Donation-All Kids Bike
	CTE Action Plan
	Assessment Report
	Summer School Report



